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Pursuant to section 1540.1.c.iii of the Jackson County Code, | hereby appoint County Administrator
Troy Schulte to the Pension Plan Board of Trustees to serve in an active member position, filling the
vacancy occasioned by the transition of Whitney S. Miller to serve in the Chief Administrative Officer
position on the board.

EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020, PENSION PLAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Attachments: 1. Ex. Order 20-15 Pension Plan Board.pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 20-15
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: OCTOBER 2, 2020
RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE PENSION PLAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Pursuant to section 1540.1.c.iii of the Jackson County Code, | hereby appoint County Administrator
Troy Schulte to the Pension Plan Board of Trustees to serve in an active member position, filling the

Jackson County Missouri Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/3/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 20-15, Version: 0

vacancy occasioned by the transition of Whitney S. Miller to serve in the Chief Administrative Officer
position on the board.

Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Dated:
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